24 Autumn Ridge

[I|J 3 attachments (629 KB)
24 Autum Ridge Road_old cards.pdf; 24 Autum Ridge Road_bldg permit.pdf; 24 Autum Ridge Road_elec permit.pdf;

From: Christine Angelica <CAngelica@milfordct.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 12:01 AM

Subject: 24 Autumn Ridge

Some people who received this message don't often get email from cangelica@milfordet.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

The permits that just were issued last week are still “active.” This is not a code violation; one is not obligated
to commence work immediately upon permit issuance.

Once the work is completed and they pass inspection, they will be “closed.”
The other permits are over 9 years old, so they are closed by Public Act.

Take care.

Chris Angelica, Administrative Clerk
City of Milford

Building Inspection

203.783.3234

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGZmN|jQOZjlIhLWY4ZTYINDMzYi1hZmYwWLWFkMzImOGFiZjhhYWAQADsggccZS0%2F %2Bvrn...
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